
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 24, 2020 11:20 PM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Urgent guidance on medical equipment

No — Kieran didn't respond to my email.

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario I Adjoint special - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada I Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
doveiot.Parmar@ can ada.ca

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March-24-2011:07 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Urgent guidance on medical equipment

Did you speak with Kieran? Any luck with you HC ON desk colleague?

Sent from my Whone

On Mar 24, 2020, at 11:33 AM, Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPQ <dovejot.parmar(a canada.ca>
wrote:

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario I Adjoint special - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada I Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
doveiot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Anatoliy Melnichuk [mailto'
Sent: March-24-20 8:24 AM
To: Kieran Scott <Kieran.Scott@plexxus.ca>; Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
<doveiot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: Urgent guidance on medical equipment

Dove I wanted to introduce you to Kieran. Kieran is responsible for procurement for over 20
hospitals in Ontario and is looking for provincial/federal guidance on acceptable supplier
certification and testing guidelines.

He specifically has questions around KN95 masks and manufacturer requirements.
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Anatoliy Melnichuk
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